
 
 555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063   PHONE: 650.599.1406   FAX: 650.361.8227 

C/CAG 
City/County Association of Governments 

of San Mateo County 
 

Atherton ● Belmont ● Brisbane ● Burlingame ● Colma ● Daly City ● East Palo Alto ● Foster City ● Half Moon Bay ● Hillsborough ● Menlo Park  
 Millbrae ● Pacifica ● Portola Valley ● Redwood City ● San Bruno ● San Carlos ● San Mateo ● San Mateo County ● South San Francisco ● Woodside 

 
C/CAG FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 
 
Time: 12:00 noon  

 
On March 17, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the 
Ralph M. Brown Act in order to allow for local legislative bodies to conduct their meetings 
telephonically or by other electronic means. Pursuant to the Shelter-in-Place Orders issued by the San 
Mateo County Health Officer and the Governor, and the CDC’s social distancing guidelines, which 
discourage large public gatherings, C/CAG meetings will be conducted via remote conferencing.  
Members of the public may observe or participate in the meeting remotely via one of the options below. 
 

Join by Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84772827740?pwd=QWp5ZVlzQkdLRHJISjRQL0xDZSt
xUT09 
Meeting ID: 847 7282 7740 
Password: 524846 

 
Join by Phone: 669-900-6833 
Meeting ID: 847 7282 7740 
Password: 524846 
 

Persons who wish to address the C/CAG Finance Committee on an item to be considered at this 
meeting, or on items not on this agenda, are asked to submit written comments to kwever@smcgov.org. 
Spoken public comments will also be accepted during the meeting through Zoom. Please see 
instructions for written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda. 

 
   

********************************************************************** 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. BRIEF OVERVIEW OF TELECONFERENCE MEETING PROCEDURES 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON RELATED ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker. 

 
4. Approval of minutes of August 26, 2020 meeting. (Action) 

 
5. Receive copies of monthly investment statements for July, August, and September 2020. 

(Information) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84772827740?pwd=QWp5ZVlzQkdLRHJISjRQL0xDZStxUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84772827740?pwd=QWp5ZVlzQkdLRHJISjRQL0xDZStxUT09
mailto:kwever@smcgov.org


 
 555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063   PHONE: 650.599.1406   FAX: 650.361.8227 

 
6. Review of the quarterly investment report and recommend modifications to the C/CAG 

investment portfolio as needed. (Action) 
 

7. Accept the C/CAG Financial Statements (Audit) for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 and the 
Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications for the Year Ended June 30, 
2020 and communicate with representative from auditing firm. (Action) 
 

8. Accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 (Action) 
 

9. Accept the C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning, Programming 
& Monitoring Program (PPM) Final Project Expenditure Audit Report from July 1, 2018 through 
September 30, 2019 (Action) 
 

10. Accept the Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
(Action) 
 

11. Review and approve the 2021 Finance Committee Meeting Calendar. (Action) 
 

12. ADJOURN 
 

 
 
PUBLIC NOTICING:  All notices of C/CAG regular Finance Committee meetings, standing committee meetings, and special 
meetings will be posted at the San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA, and on 
C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS:  Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular Finance Committee 
meeting, standing committee meeting, or special meeting are available for public inspection.  Those public records that are 
distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular Finance Committee meeting are available for public inspection at the same time 
they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the members, of the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee has 
designated the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th 
Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making public records available for inspection.  Such public records are 
also available on C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. Please note that C/CAG’s office is temporarily closed to the 
public; please contact Kim Wever at (650) 599-1451 to arrange for inspection of public records.  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETINGS: Persons with disabilities who require 
auxiliary aids or services to participate in this meeting should contact Kim Wever at (650) 599-1451, five working days prior 
to the meeting date. 
 
 Written comments should be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions carefully: 

1. Your written comment should be emailed to kwever@smcgov.org. 
2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that your comment 

concerns an item that is not on the agenda. 
3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item. 
4. The length of the emailed comment should be commensurate with the two minutes customarily allowed for verbal 

comments, which is approximately 250-300 words. 
5. If your emailed comment is received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting, it will be provided to the C/CAG 

Finance Committee members and made publicly available on the C/CAG website along with the agenda. We 
cannot guarantee that emails received less than 2 hours before the meeting will be made publicly available on the 
C/CAG website prior to the meeting, but such emails will be included in the administrative record of the meeting. 

 
 Spoken comments will be accepted during the meeting through Zoom. Please read the following instructions carefully: 

1. The C/CAG Finance Committee meeting may be accessed through Zoom at the online location indicated at the 
top of this agenda. 

http://www.ccag.ca.gov/


 
 555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063   PHONE: 650.599.1406   FAX: 650.361.8227 

2. You may download the Zoom client or connect to the meeting using an internet browser. If using your browser, 
make sure you are using a current, up-to-date browser: Chrome 30+, Firefox 27+, Microsoft Edge 12+, Safari 7+. 
Certain functionality may be disabled in older browsers including Internet Explorer. 

3. You will be asked to enter an email address and name. We request that you identify yourself by your name as this 
will be visible online and will be used to notify you that it is your turn to speak. 

4. When C/CAG Staff or Chair calls for the item on which you wish to speak, click on “raise hand”, and if you 
joined the meeting by phone, dial *9 to raise hand. Staff will activate and unmute speakers in turn. Speakers will 
be notified shortly before they are called on to speak. When called, please limit your remarks to the time allotted. 

 
If you have any questions about this agenda, please contact Sandy Wong at slwong@smcgov.org or 650-599-
1409 or Kim Wever at kwever@smcgov.org or 650-599-1451 

mailto:slwong@smcgov.org
mailto:kwever@smcgov.org


 
 

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
August 26, 2020 

 
In compliance with Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, and pursuant to the Shelter-in-Place 
Order issued by the San Mateo County Health Officer, this meeting was conducted via remote 
conferencing  
 
Committee Members Attending:  
 
Jay Benton (Town of Hillsborough)  
Marie Chuang (Town of Hillsborough) – Committee Vice Chair 
Ann Wengert (Town of Portola Valley) – Committee Chair (arrived 12:28 AM) 
Davina Hurt (City of Belmont)  
 
Guests or Staff Attending: 
 
Carlos Romero – Vice Mayor, City of East Palo Alto 
Carrie Tam – City of San Carlos Finance Staff  
Sandy Wong, Sean Charpentier, Kaki Cheung, Kim Wever – C/CAG Staff 
 
1. Call to order 
 
At 12:09 P.M. Vice Chair Chuang called Finance Committee meeting to order.   
 
2. Brief overview of teleconference meeting procedures  

 
C/CAG Staff Kim Wever described how the Finance Meeting would run virtually. 

 
3. Public comment on related items not on the agenda. 
 
There were no public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. 
 
4. Approval of minutes of June 5, 2020 meeting. (Action) 

 
Member Hurt moved and Member Benton seconded approval of the minutes. Roll Call was 
taken. Motioned passed 3-0. (Benton, Chuang, Hurt) 
 
Member Benton asked for an update on the Congestion Relief Plan Fee recommendation. Sandy 
Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, responded that the C/CAG Board did approve the 
Committee’s recommendation of offering an installment payment plan option with the one-year 
grace period for the second installment.  Six (6) out of twenty-one (21) cities/County signed a 
commitment letter to use that option including the backstop from Measure M allocation funds.  

 

1



 
 

5. Receive copies of monthly investment statements for April, May, and June 2020. 
(Information) 

 
The Finance committee members reviewed the investment statements and cash flow reports. 
Member Benton commented it was first-time in a quarter that funds were not moved back and 
forth between the investment and checking account. Carrie Tam, City of San Carlos Finance 
Manager, explained that due to the COVID shelter in place and working from home there has 
been delays on moving money.  

 
6. Review of the quarterly investment report and recommend modifications to the C/CAG 

investment portfolio as needed. (Action) 
 
Carrie Tam, City of San Carlos Finance Manager, commented that LAIF provided the interest 
rate adjustment quite late and staff had to adjust as well. Overall, no significant changes from the 
previous quarter, however the interest rate is declining due to banks taking advantage of the 
lower interest rates. Additionally, interest rate from LAIF is currently slightly lower than 
COPOOL.  
 
Member Benton recalled that COPOOL outperformed LAIF in the past until recently and it 
makes sense that LAIF is declining again. However, the percentage was not significant enough 
and suggested no change. Member Hurt agreed and suggested that we will just watch it. Vice 
Chair Chuang agreed that we will have next quarter to adjust if needed.  
 
Member Benton moved to recommend no change to portfolio. Member Hurt seconded. Roll Call 
was taken. Motioned passed 3-0. (Benton, Chuang, Hurt) 
 
7. Review and recommend approval of the C/CAG Investment Policy annual update. 

(Action) 
 

The Finance committee reviewed a tracked change version of the C/CAG Investment Policy 
annual update presented by Carrie Tam, City of San Carlos Finance Manager. 
 
Member Benton commented that changes were based on conformity and not to commit to invest 
more aggressively. Carrie Tam, City of San Carlos Finance Manager confirmed that the 
proposed edit was to clarify definitions on types of investments.  
 
Member Hurt asked if we should focus on investing more progressively like green investments 
and if current investments align with the C/CAG mission. Vice Chair Chuang responded that the 
C/CAG Board has not discussed that approach and the current approach has been the safety of 
the principle and being conservative. Chair Wengert also responded that Member Hurt’s question 
involves C/CAG policy and should be discussed with the C/CAG Board.  
 
Member Benton moved to recommend approval of staff recommendation. Member Hurt 
seconded. Motioned passed unanimously (4-0). 
 

 

2



 
 

8. Receive a copy of the Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) 
Programs as of July 1, 2019 and GASB 75 Report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2020. (Action) 

 
Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, explained how C/CAG provides post-employment 
benefit in the form of health insurance for retirees. There are currently two retirees. C/CAG has 
elected to prefund OPEB benefits through a CalPERS Trust – California Employers’ Retiree 
Benefit Trust Program (CERBT) and that an actuarial valuation is required every two years.  
 
Member Benton asked if there has been consideration on changing OPEB benefits to help 
C/CAG save money. Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, responded that there has not been 
such consideration but staff can look into it, and such change would likely impact future C/CAG 
employees. 
 
Chair Wengert asked if the Finance Committee is accepting the prefunded amounts and 
investment strategy. Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, clarified that this action item is 
for the Finance Committee to receive a copy of the report and provide comments on the report if 
any.  
 
Member Hurt questioned if prefunding during COVID is an issue. Sandy Wong, C/CAG 
Executive Director, responded that it is not since funding was included in the adopted budget.  
And that the prefunded amount is being locked up in the Trust and continue to earn interest.  
 
Vice Chair Chuang suggested to bring back an item to the Finance Committee to discuss OPEB 
benefits to future employees and the CERBT investment strategies. 
 
Member Benton moved to receive the report and direct staff to add items to the upcoming 
meetings. Member Hurt seconded. Motioned passed unanimously (4-0). 
 
9. Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 1:16 P.M.  

3



 
 C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To:  C/CAG Finance Committee  
 
From:  Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
   
Subject: Receive copies of monthly investment statements for July, August, and September 

2020. 
 

(For further information contact Kim Wever at kwever@smcgov.org) 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the C/CAG Finance Committee receives copies of monthly investment statements for July, 
August, and September 2020. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
C/CAG funds are held by the C/CAG Financial Agent (City of San Carlos) 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The current C/CAG Investment Policy states that the C/CAG Finance Committee shall analyze 
investment portfolio at least every quarter. Attached are the monthly statements for C/CAG 
investment funds for the quarter ending on September 30, 2020. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. C/CAG’s Monthly Major Cash Inflows and Outflows, LAIF, and SMC Investment Fund 
Summary for July, August, and September 2020 

2. LAIF Performance Report Quarter Ending September 30, 2020 
3. San Mateo County Treasurer’s Office Pool Participants Distribution September 30, 2020 
4. County Summary of Pool Earnings for July, August, and September 2020 

4



CITY & COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Recap of Monthly Major Cash Inflows and Outflows
for Quarter Ended September 30, 2020

Major Cash Inflows and Outflows

Month Program From/To Amount In/(Out)
Beginning book balance (Checking) 2,968,800

Measure M DMV 573,069
Express Lane JPA San Mateo County Transportation Authority 64,705
Congestion Relief & Management San Mateo County Transportation Authority 46,068
NPDES County of San Mateo 62,869
Energy Watch PG&E 83,886
All other Receipts (2) various 1,337
Transfer LAIF 700,000

Total July Cash Inflow 1,531,932

Smart Corridor
Aegis ITS, Iteris Inc., Kimley Horn & Assoc., Cities: Redwood City and South
San Francisco (364,831)

Congestion Relief & Management

Fehr & Peers Assoc., Gray Bowen Scott, Shaw/Yoder/Antwih, SAMTRANS,
and Toole Design Group, Cities: Menlo Park and Redwood City, and County
of San Mateo (399,550)

Express Lane JPA San Mateo County, San Mateo County Express, and City of Redwood City (355,435)

NPDES

City of Brisbane, EOA Inc., Golden Gate National, Paradigm Environment,
Groner S Assoc, Shaw/Yoder/Antwih, Redwood City, and County of San
Mateo. (319,936)

Energy Watch DNV GL Services and County of San Mateo (132,467)

AB1546
EOA Inc. and Paradigm Environment; Towns: Atherton, Portola Valley, and
Colma; Cities: East Palo Alto; and County of San Mateo (391,851)

Measure M
EOA Inc., Larry Walker Assoc., Cities: Daly City, Menlo Park, San Mateo, and
South San Francisco, and County of San Mateo (1,236,247)

All other payments (36) various (97,467)
Total July Cash Outflow (3,297,786)

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) (1,765,854)
Ending book balance (Checking) 1,202,946

July 2020

July Cash Flow

5



San Mateo County Treasurer 7/31/2020
555 County Center 03412
Redwood City, 94063
(650) 599 1251 or (650) 599 7206

DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS ACCOUNT BALANCE

6/30/2020 Balance brought forward $8,017,078.41 $8,017,078.41

7/1/2020 Fourth Quarter Interest FY1920 $32,177.02 $8,049,255.43

7/31/2020 Ending Balance $8,049,255.43

July County Pool Statement

6



Local Agency Investment Fund 
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001    

August 04, 2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average 
Monthly Yields

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
FINANCE OFFICER 
600 ELM STREET 
SAN CARLOS, CA  94070

Account Number: 40-41-004

July 2020 Statement 

Tran Type 
Definitions

Effective 
Date

Transaction 
Date

Tran 
Type Confirm 

Number

Web 
Confirm 
Number Authorized Caller Amount 

7/15/2020 7/14/2020 QRD 1646304 N/A SYSTEM 62,959.64 
7/15/2020 7/29/2020 QRD 1649769 N/A SYSTEM 5,125.76 
7/16/2020 7/15/2020 RW 1647944 N/A CARRIE TAM -700,000.00 

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 68,085.40 Beginning Balance: 18,659,230.65

Total Withdrawal: -700,000.00 Ending Balance: 18,027,316.05

Page 1 of 1LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

8/4/2020https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

July LAIF Statement

7



CITY & COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Recap of Monthly Major Cash Inflows and Outflows
for Quarter Ended September 30, 2020

Major Cash Inflows and Outflows

Month Program From/To Amount In/(Out)
Beginning book balance (Checking) 1,202,946

Express Lane JPA San Mateo County Transportation Authority 16,505
Measure M CALTRANS, DMV 787,094

Congestion Relief & Management

Cities: Belmont, Brisbane, Burlingame, East Palo Alto, Foster City, Half Moon
Bay, Pacifica, Redwood City, SSF, and San Mateo; Towns: Atherton, Colma,
Hillsborough, Portola Valley, and Woodside; County of San Mateo; MTC 1,809,358

Member Contributions

Cities: Belmont, Brisbane, Burlingame, East Palo Alto, Foster City, Half Moon
Bay, Pacifica, Redwood City, SSF, and San Mateo; Towns: Atherton, Colma,
Hillsborough, Portola Valley, and Woodside; County of San Mateo 189,097

All other Receipts (2) various 146
Transfer LAIF 300,000

Total August Cash Inflow 3,102,201

Measure M County of San Mateo, Redwood City, and EOA Inc. (125,169)

Congestion Relief & Mgmt
Advanced Mobility Group, Commute.org, Redwood City, County of San
Mateo, and Toole Design Group (305,316)

AB1546 EOA Inc., and Paradigm Environment (27,877)

NPDES
EOA Inc., Paradigm Environment, Shaw/Yoder/Antwih Inc., Redwood City,
and County of San Mateo (91,072)

Smart Corridor Kimley Horn & Assoc., Redwood City, and South San Francisco (84,846)
Bay Area Air Quality Commute.org, SAMTRANS, and County of San Mateo (226,835)
Express Lane JPA Redwood City and County of San Mateo (23,533)
All other payments (12) various (22,477)
Transfer San Mateo County Pool (1,000,000)
Transfer LAIF (500,000)

Total August Cash Outflow (2,407,125)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) 695,075

Ending book balance (Checking) 1,898,021

August
2020

August Cash Flow

8



San Mateo County Treasurer 8/31/2020
555 County Center 03412
Redwood City, 94063
(650) 599 1251 or (650) 599 7206

DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS ACCOUNT BALANCE

7/31/2020 Balance brought forward $8,049,255.43 $8,049,255.43

8/25/2020 Wire In $1,000,000.00 $9,049,255.43

8/31/2020 Ending Balance $9,049,255.43

August County Pool Statement

9



Local Agency Investment Fund 
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001    

September 01, 
2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average 
Monthly Yields

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
FINANCE OFFICER 
600 ELM STREET 
SAN CARLOS, CA  94070

Account Number: 40-41-004

August 2020 Statement 

Tran Type 
Definitions

Effective 
Date

Transaction 
Date

Tran 
Type Confirm 

Number

Web 
Confirm 
Number Authorized Caller Amount 

8/5/2020 8/5/2020 RW 1651689 N/A CARRIE TAM -300,000.00 
8/28/2020 8/27/2020 RD 1653167 N/A CARRIE TAM 500,000.00 

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 500,000.00 Beginning Balance: 18,027,316.05

Total Withdrawal: -300,000.00 Ending Balance: 18,227,316.05

Page 1 of 1LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

9/1/2020https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

August LAIF Statement

10



CITY & COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Recap of Monthly Major Cash Inflows and Outflows
for Quarter Ended September 30, 2020

Major Cash Inflows and Outflows

Month Program From/To Amount In/(Out)

Beginning book balance (Checking) 1,898,021
Member Contributions Cities: Daly City, San Bruno, and Menlo Park 67,684
Congestion Relief & Management Cities: Daly City, San Bruno, and Menlo Park 359,712
Energy Watch PG&E 53,097
NPDES CALTRANS 100,740
All other Receipts (1) various 40
Transfer San Mateo County Pool 750,000

Total September Cash Inflow 1,331,273

Measure M SAMTRANS, Larry Walker Assoc., City of Pacifica, and County of San Mateo (1,496,648)

Congestion Relief & Management
Fehr & Peers Assoc, Placeworks, Stefan Unnasch, Shaw/Yoder/Antwih, and
County of San Mateo (169,649)

NPDES Larry Walker Assoc., and County of San Mateo (25,648)
Bay Area Air Quality County of San Mateo (8,013)
Express Lane JPA County of San Mateo (28,639)
Smart Corridor Kimley Horn & Assoc. (17,660)
Energy Watch County of San Mateo (14,863)
AB1546 City of Pacifica (74,667)
All other payments (10) various (50,934)
Transfer LAIF (250,000)

Total September Cash Outflow (2,136,721)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) (805,447)

Ending book balance (Checking) 1,092,574

September
2020

September Cash Flow

11



San Mateo County Treasurer  Statement Ending Date:  9/30/2020
555 County Center Account: 03412
Redwood City, 94063
(650) 599‐1251 or (650) 599‐7206

DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS ACCOUNT BALANCE

8/31/2020 Balance brought forward   $9,049,255.43 $9,049,255.43

9/10/2020 Wire Out 750,000.00 $8,299,255.43

9/30/2020 Ending Balance  $8,299,255.43

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
City/County Association of Governments

September County Pool Statement

12



Local Agency Investment Fund 
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001    

October 02, 2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average 
Monthly Yields

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
FINANCE OFFICER 
600 ELM STREET 
SAN CARLOS, CA  94070

Account Number: 40-41-004

September 2020 Statement 

Tran Type 
Definitions

Effective 
Date

Transaction 
Date

Tran 
Type Confirm 

Number

Web 
Confirm 
Number Authorized Caller Amount 

9/29/2020 9/28/2020 RD 1654958 N/A CARRIE TAM 250,000.00 

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 250,000.00 Beginning Balance: 18,227,316.05

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 18,477,316.05

Page 1 of 1LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

10/2/2020https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

September LAIF Statement

13



Oct 0.620
Sep 0.685
Aug 0.784

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 0.80%
169PMIA Average Life(1):

0.84LAIF Apportionment Rate(2):
0.00002309407394024
1.004114534

 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2):
 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1):

PMIA Daily(1): 0.65%

Treasuries
54.93%

Agencies
18.02%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

14.30%

Time Deposits
4.72%

Commercial Paper
7.34%

Loans
0.68%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 11/12/20

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 09/30/20

Chart does not include 0.01% of mortgages. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

10/31/20
$101.4 billion

14

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf
kwever
Highlight



���� ����� �	�
��
�������� ��
�������	
����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ���

��� !"#��$%%&�%"&$'"&" �!#�(��))��������"���*

+,-./0�0.1/2�2314�536�718/196�9-:.6-/�;-.54�37�/34414 <:2-612=�����������15



���� ����� �	�
��
�������� ��
�������	
������������������������������������������������� !� !"  #$%  #$% �&&� ! '!"  #$%  #$( �&&� ! )!"  #$%  #$( �&&� ! &!"  #$%  #$( �&*� ! $!"  #$%  #$( �&$� ! *!"  #$(  #$( �&&� ! (!"  #$(  #$( �) � ! %!"  #$(  #$( �) � ! "!"  #$(  #$( �) � ! �!"  #$(  #$( �)�

+,-./0�0.1/2�2314�536�718/196�9-:.6-/�;-.54�37�/34414 <:2-612=���!�)!" " 16



���������� ���	
	�����
�������
���������
������

����������� ����!� �� �����"��#������������������$"�$���� ��� ���

%�"�
#&&
���	
#&&
���	
	�����
�������
���������
������'()*
*+,-./,
(012345
677,829+,
:9,4;<
 =>? @AB C>D EFD C>G =H? =HI EHJ KAF LMN OPQ RAMSTUU V WW� V XX� V XX� V XV� V WX� V YV� V �Z� X �V� X ��� X ��� X X�� X WZ�STU[ X ��� W �V� W �\� W �W� W ZYX W VX� W XV� W Y�� W YW� Y ��� Y �YX Y WX�STUT Y WWW Y ��\ Y Y�� � �Y� � �\X � ��\ � ��� � V�Y � �V� � Y�\ �� ��Z�� ��YST[]�� �Y��� �V��� \���� \Y��� ��W�� W�Y�� ��X � YW� � �\V �� �VX�� \�X�� �X�ST[S�� �YW�� XYX�� �Z��� \WV�� �W��� \\��� Z\X�� Y\\�� �V��� Z�W�� YYW�� \Y\ST[̂ �� XYZ�� �\\�� YZV�� WWZ�� �W��� ��\�� �ZV�� ����� �V��� ����� W�\�� \��ST[_�� �V� � YYW � XYY � YXY � V�W � X�� � YW� �� �WX�� ����� �Y��� �X\�� ��WST[̀ �� Z���� �Y��� ZY��� V�\�� Y\Z�� ����� ZVV�� VVW�� V�W�� XY��� \W\�� ��\ST[a�� VW��� �Y��� ��Y�� ��V�� �Y� � W\Z � XVX � \�W � VW� � \Y� � \YY � ZW�ST[b � �V� � ��� Y �VY Y X�� Y ZX� Y ��V Y �\� W Y\\ W V�� W VYX W \Z� W \Z�ST[U W ZXV W �VW W ��V W �\\ W ��\ W �Y� W \X\ W VX� W W�� W Y�V Y ��� Y �W�ST[[ Y �WY Y �V� W �\V W �\� W Y�V W ��� Y �Y� Y �\V Y Z\� Y Z�W Y \XW Y VXZST[T Y X�Y Y WW� Y YW� Y ��� � ��W � ��\ � �VX Y YZZ Y Y�� Y WW� Y XYV Y X\VSTT] Y VW� Y VZY Y V�X Y \�W Y VZ� Y VZY Y V�W Y ZY� Y ZZZ Y Z�� Y �X� Y �W�STTS Y �X\ Y ��� W WWV W XXX W ZW\ W �X� W ��Y W �W� X YV� X W�� X V�� X Z�YSTT̂ X ��� V YXZ V XY� V X�� V ZW� V Z�Z V �ZV \ �VY \ WX� \ WZ� \ XV� \ X\WSTT_ \ XWY \ X\� \ X�\ \ X�V \ \�W \ VV\ \ \ZY \ \W� \ \Z� \ ZY� \ ZXV \ ZY\STT̀ \ ZV� \ �WX \ �\Y \ ZZZ \ \Z\ \ X�Z \ Y�Z \ �Y� V ��X V �\Z V ZY� V V�YSTTa V X�� V WW� V �Z\ V �X� X ��Y V ��W V �W� V ��� V YZ� V WY\ V Y�V V W\YSTTb V X�Y V X\Z V VVW V VZY V V�� V V\Y V VYW V VXX V X�� V X�� V V�� V VW\STTU V VYZ V VWV V VY� V X�� V XZ\ V XXW V XW� V X�� V W�W V W�V V W�V V W\\STT[ V W\� V W�� V XY� V XW� V XWZ V XW� V XV� V XV� V XZ� V VVW V \�� V ZW\STTT V �XV V ��� V �ZX V ��� V �YX V ��V V �WY V ��V V �W\ V Z�� V \Y\ V XZ�]̂]] V WX� V Y�\ V YV� X ��\ X ��� X Z\� X \\Z X V�V X V�� X V�W X VZY X VZV]̂]S X ZW� X �X� V �WX V WX� V Z�Y \ �VY \ XZV \ V�� \ �YY Z WYV Z V�X Z �X�]̂]̂ Z �XY � �XW � YX� � Y\V � W\� � XYW � W�\ � V�\ � X�\ � \YW � Z�� � ���]̂]_ � ��Z � �\V � ��\ � YVY � WX� � X�W � XVZ � XZ� � XZV � V�X � VW� � V\V]̂]̀ � V�Y � \\� � \W\ � \\V � \�X � \X� � X�\ � XW� � WW� � Y�� � ��Z � �Z\]̂]a � �X\ � ZXY � V\� � W�\ � YVX � �XW Z �YZ Z �W� Z Z�\ Z \VY Z XZX Z Y�Y]̂]b Z �VV \ �\Z \ �\� \ Z�V \ VXZ \ W�� \ Y\� \ �\X V ��Z V ��Y V ��V V ���]̂]U V �VX V �Y� V ��\ V ��� V �\Y V �V� V �VV V �VZ V �Z� V �ZW \ �X� \ Y��]̂][ \ X�� \ �X� Z WWW Z \�� Z �W� � Y�\ � WYW � WW� � WW\ � W�� � VXY � ZVZ]̂]T � �\X � YX� � Y�� � X�W � VZ� � ZWW � �ZV � ��V � WV� � X\X � X�� � VX�]̂S] � VVY � VWW � V\W � VYY � VX� � V�Y � VZ� � V�Z � V�� � \Y� � \V\ � \X�]̂SS � VZY � V�� � V�� � VYY � \�Z � \\Y � ZY� � \�Y � ZWY � ZYV � \�� � ZY�]̂Ŝ � ZYV � ZY� � ZYZ � ZXW � ZXZ � ZVY � ZXZ � ZWW � Z\Y � Z\� � Z�\ � Z�X]̂S_ � Z�� � �YX � �YV � �X\ � �\V � �\\ � �XW � �W� � �VW � �XX � �XZ � �X\]̂S̀ � �\\ � �ZX � �ZX � �ZZ � ��Y � ��Y � �\\ � �X� � �\X � �X� � �X� � �XW]̂Sa � �X� � �XX � �WY � �YZ � ��� � ��� � Z�� � ZZ� � ZZW � ZVW � ZW\ � \��]̂Sb � \\X � \XW � V�X � V�V � VV� � VWX � VYY � X�\ � XZ\ � XV\ � XWY � W��]̂SU � WV� � WWW � Y�� � YY\ � ��V � �WY � �V� � �Y\ � ��� � �\Z � �W� � �Z�]̂S[ � ZV� � \�� � V�\ � XX� � WVV � YV\ � �\\ � ��Y � �XZ � �\\ � ��Y � ���]̂ST � ZVV � Z�� � \ZX � \\V � \\� � \�Y � ZW� � Z\� � �Y� � ��� � ��Z � �\Z]̂̂] � �XW � ��� � WYW � X\Y � ZXZ � ��W � ��� � WY\ � XYV � X�� 
 


%�"�
c
d���
e����"���
c
f����
c
f������
c
f������gPhA iCjE
gPhA kP?N>MNl mnhA
RAFPlnNl oEj@ p����

17

kwever
Typewritten Text
                          



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE POOL PARTICIPANTS DISTRIBUTION
September 30, 2020

6 18



4 19



20



4 21



5 22



  

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To: C/CAG Finance Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director   
 
Subject: Review of the quarterly investment report and recommend modifications to the 

C/CAG investment portfolio as needed. 
 

(For further information contact Kim Wever at kwever@smcgov.org) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the C/CAG Finance Committee review the quarterly investment report and recommend 
modifications to the C/CAG investment portfolio as needed. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Potential for higher or lower yields and risk associated with C/CAG investments. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
The Investment Policy applies to all C/CAG funds held by the C/CAG Financial Agent (City of San 
Carlos). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
According to the C/CAG Investment Policy adopted on September 10, 2020: 
 
“The portfolio should be analyzed not less than quarterly by the C/CAG Finance Committee, and 
modified as appropriate periodically as recommended by the Finance Committee and approved by 
the C/CAG Board, to respond to changing circumstances in order to achieve the Safety of Principal.” 
 
The Finance Committee will seek to provide a balance between the various investments and 
maturities in order to give C/CAG the optimum combination of Safety of Principal, necessary 
liquidity, and optimal yield based on cash flow projections.  
 
The LAIF Quarter Ending 09/30/20 net interest earning rate is 0.80% 
San Mateo County Pool Quarter Ending 09/30/20 net interest earning rate is 1.56% 
 
On November 14, 2013 the C/CAG Board approved the C/CAG investment portfolio as follows:  
 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)   50% to 70% 
San Mateo County Investment Pool (COPOOL)  30% to 50% 
 

23



 
On August 26, 2020, the Finance Committee reviewed the investment portfolio and recommend no 
change to the investment portfolio. On September 10, 2020, the C/CAG Board approved of no change 
to the investment portfolio.   
 
The investment portfolio as of September 30, 2020 is as follows: 
 

  
6/30/2020 9/30/2020 

Amount Percent Amount Percent 
LAIF $18,659,231 70% $18,477,316 69% 
COPOOL $8,017,078 30% $8,299,255 31% 
Total $26,676,309 100% $26,776,571 100% 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Quarterly Investment Report as of September 30, 2020 from San Carlos 

24



Q1-CCAG Quarterly Investment Report 9-30-2020 Page 1 

C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

of San Mateo County 
 

Board of Directors Agenda Report 
 
 
To: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
From: Carrie Tam, Financial Services Manager 
Date: December 2, 2020  
 
SUBJECT:  Quarterly Investment Report as of September 30, 2020 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
It is recommended that the C/CAG Board review and accept the Quarterly Investment Report.  
 
ANALYSIS: 
The attached investment report indicates that on September 30, 2020, funds in the amount of 
$26,776,571 were invested producing a weighted average yield of 1.04%.  Of the total 
investment portfolio, 69.0% of funds were invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF) and 31.0% in the San Mateo County Investment Pool (COPOOL).  These percentages 
are within the range specified by the C/CAG Board.  Accrued interest earnings for this quarter 
totaled $71,179.  The portfolio mix reflects the Board approved percentage invested in the 
County Investment Pool and LAIF.   
 
Below is a summary of the changes from the prior quarter: 
 

Qtr Ended 
9/30/20

Qtr Ended 
6/30/20

Increase
(Decrease)

Total Portfolio 26,776,571$  26,676,309$  100,262$      
Weighted Average Yield 1.04% 1.47% -0.43%
Accrued Interest Earnings 71,179$         100,262$       (29,083)$        

 
There was an increase of $0.1 million in the portfolio balance this quarter compared to the 
previous quarter mostly due to the receipt of interest income in the investment accounts. The 
lower quarterly interest rate resulted in slightly lower interest earnings for this quarter.    
 
Historical cash flow trends are compared to current cash flow requirements on an ongoing 
basis to ensure that C/CAG’s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to meet all 
reasonably anticipated operating requirements.  As of September 30, 2020, the portfolio 
contains sufficient liquidity to meet the next six months of expected expenditures by C/CAG.  
All investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy.  Attachment 2 shows a historical 
comparison of the portfolio for the past nine quarters. 
 
The primary objective of the investment policy of C/CAG remains to be the SAFETY OF 
PRINCIPAL.  The permitted investments section of the investment policy also states: 

 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) which is a State of California managed 
investment pool, and San Mateo County Investment pool, may be used up to the 

25



Q1-CCAG Quarterly Investment Report 9-30-2020 Page 2 

maximum permitted by California State Law.  A review of the pool/fund is required 
when they are part of the list of authorized investments. 

 
The Investment Advisory Committee has reviewed and approved the attached Investment 
Report. 
 
Attachments 
1 – Investment Portfolio Summary for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2020 
2 – Historical Summary of Investment Portfolio 

26



Attachment 1

Category

Quarterly
Interest 
Rate**

Historical
Book Value

% of 
Portfolio

GASB 31 ADJ
Market Value

Liquid Investments:

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 0.80% 18,477,316        69.0% 18,553,342        

San Mateo County Investment Pool (COPOOL) 1.56% 8,299,255          31.0% 8,299,255          

Agency Securities

none

Total -  Investments 1.04% 26,776,571     100% 26,852,597     

GRAND TOTAL OF PORTFOLIO 1.04% 26,776,571$   100% 26,852,597$   

Total Interest Earned This Quarter 71,179            
Total Interest Earned (Loss) Fiscal Year-to-Date 71,179            

Note: CCAG Board approved the following investment portfolio mix at its November 14, 2013 meeting: 
              LAIF        ‐ 50% to 70%
              COPOOL ‐ 30% to 50%

*Difference in value between Historical Value and Market Value August be due to timing of purchase. Investments in the investment pools August 
have been purchased when interest rates were lower or higher than the end date of this report.  As interest rates increase or decrease, the value of 
the investment pools will decrease or increase accordingly.  However, interest rate fluctuations does not have any impact to CCAG's balance in the 
investment pools.  The market values are presented as a reference only. 
**Presented net of administrative fees

CITY & COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

SUMMARY OF ALL INVESTMENTS
For Quarter Ending September 30, 2020

27



Attachment 2

Quarterly

Interest Rate**

City/County Association of Governments Investment Portfolio

Sep-18 Dec-18 Mar-19 Jun-19 Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20
LAIF 14,152,699      16,728,451     17,017,482      18,118,668       17,679,856      18,186,431     18,568,498       18,659,231    18,477,316  
SM County Pool 9,590,815        7,436,613       7,488,352        7,832,078         7,651,914        7,843,493       7,981,001         8,017,078      8,299,255    
Total 23,743,514      24,165,064     24,505,834      25,950,746       25,331,770      26,029,924     26,549,499       26,676,309    26,776,571  

City and County Association of Governments 

September 30, 2020
Historical Summary of Investment Portfolio

Note:  The chart type has been changed from Column to Line after receiving feedback from CCAG's Finance Committee       

 ‐

 5,000,000

 10,000,000

 15,000,000

 20,000,000

 25,000,000

 30,000,000

LAIF SM County Pool Total

28



  

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To: C/CAG Finance Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Accept the C/CAG Financial Statements (Audit) for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

and the Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications for the Year 
Ended June 30, 2020 and communicate with representative from auditing firm. 

 
 (For further information contact Sandy Wong at slwong@smcgov.org) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the C/CAG Finance Committee accept the C/CAG Financial Statements (Audit) for Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 2020 and the Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications for 
the Year Ended June 30, 2020 and communicate with representative from auditing firm. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
Member assessments, parcel fee, motor vehicle fee (TFCA/ AB1546/ Measure M), grants from State/ 
Federal Transportation programs, and other grants. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
An independent audit was performed on C/CAG’s financial statements and the related notes to the 
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020.  No issues were identified that required 
correction.  The auditor expressed the opinion that the C/CAG financial statements present fairly, in 
all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major 
fund of C/CAG as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  
 
In accordance with auditing standards, the auditor considered C/CAG’s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing their audit procedures.  The Memorandum on 
Internal Control and Required Communications for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 is also attached.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• C/CAG Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 (available on-line at 
http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/) 

• C/CAG Memorandum on Internal Control and Required Communications for the Year Ended 
June 30, 2020 (available on-line at http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/) 

 

29

http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/
http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/


  

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To: C/CAG Finance Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
      (For further information contact Sandy Wong at slwong@smcgov.org) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Finance Committee accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended 
June 30, 2020. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
Federal transportation funds. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
An independent Single Audit Report was performed on C/CAG for the year ended June 30, 2020. The 
Single Audit is specifically for Federal funds received.  A Single Audit is required when an agency 
received $750,000 or more in federal awards.  During that fiscal year, C/CAG had a total of 
$1,734,710 in expenditures of federal funds. 
 
The audit did not identify any deficiencies in internal control, or any significant deficiencies, or 
material weaknesses or instances of noncompliance material to the basic financial statements.  The 
audit did not disclose any findings or questioned costs required to be reported in accordance with 
Uniform Guidance.  The auditor expressed their opinion that the C/CAG complied, in all material 
respects, with the types of compliance requirements as specified that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.    
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

• Single Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2020 (available on-line at: 
http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/) 
 

 

 

30

http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/


  

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To: C/CAG Finance Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Accept the C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning, 

Programming & Monitoring Program (PPM) Final Project Expenditure Audit Report 
from July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 

 
      (For further information contact Sandy Wong at slwong@smcgov.org) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the C/CAG Finance Committee accept the C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) Planning, Programming & Monitoring Program (PPM) Final Project Expenditure Audit 
Report from July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning, Programming & Monitoring (PPM) 
funds come from State transportation grant. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
C/CAG received a State grant for Planning, Programming & Monitoring (PPM) fund from the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), in an amount of $338,000 for fiscal year 2018/19.  This 
grant was expended during the period from July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019.     
 
To comply with grantor’s requirement, an independent audit was performed on this state grant.  Final 
Project Expenditure Audit Report is shown in the attachment. No issues were identified that required 
correction.   
 
The auditor expressed their opinion that the financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the Final Project Expenditure Report as of September 30, 2019, and the respective changes 
in financial position for the period of July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019, then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.     
     
ATTACHMENT 
 

• C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning, Programming & 
Monitoring Program (PPM) Final Project Expenditure Audit Report from July 1, 2018 through 
September 30, 2019 (available on-line at: http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/) 

 

31

http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/


  

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To: C/CAG Finance Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Accept the Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended 

June 30, 2020 
 
      (For further information contact Sandy Wong at slwong@smcgov.org) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the C/CAG Finance Committee accept the Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the 
Year Ended June 30, 2020. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
Dedicated motor vehicle fee. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On an annual basis, C/CAG conducts a separate independent audit on the Measure M Fund ($10 
vehicle registration fee).  An audit report (Financial Statements) for the Measure M Funds for the year 
ended June 30, 2020 has been prepared.  No issue was identified that require correction. 
 
The auditor expressed their opinion that the Measure M financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the Measure M Fund, as of June 30, 2020, and 
the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

• Measure M Fund Financial Statements (audit report) for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 
(available on-line at: http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/) 
 
 

 

 

32

http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/finance-committee/


C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
Date: December 2, 2020 
 
To: C/CAG Finance Committee 
 
From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Review and approve the 2021 Finance Committee Meeting Calendar 
 
    (For further information contact Kim Wever at kwever@smcgov.org) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
It is recommended that the Finance Committee review and approve the meeting calendar for 2021.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
None 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Quarterly Investment report developed by San Carlos staff requires an internal review and 
approval process by the City’s Investment Committee.  Reports are typically available to C/CAG one 
and a half months following the end of the quarter.  
 
C/CAG Board requested the Committee to review the Draft Annual Budgets before it goes to the 
C/CAG Board in May. Therefore, May’s meeting will be earlier in the month.  
 
The following dates are proposed: 
 

Review Quarter Meeting Date (12:00PM Noon) 
October-December 2020 Wednesday, February 24, 2021 
January-March 2021 Wednesday, May 12, 2021 
April-June 2021 Wednesday, August 25, 2021 
July- September 2021 Wednesday, December 1, 2021 
 

Staff recommends the Finance Committee review and approve the meeting calendar for 2021.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 

33


	1 Finance Agenda 12-02-20
	2 Finance 08-26-20 Minutes
	3 SR_Investment Statements
	3 A1_Cash Flow and COPOOL LAIF Summary
	July Cash Flow
	July COPOOL
	July LAIF
	August Cash Flow
	August COPOOL
	August LAIF
	September Cash Flow
	September COPOOL
	September LAIF

	3 A2 LAIF PMIA
	PMIA-LAIF_perform.pdf
	PMIA Daily Rates.pdf
	PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields.pdf

	3 A3 & A4 COPOOL Summary Earnings and Participants
	COPOOL Participants Distribution
	July POOL Earnings
	August POOL Earnings
	Sept POOL Earnings
	Q1 2021 POOL Earnings

	4 SR_Investment Reports
	4 A1 Q1 2021 Quarterly Investment Report
	Q1 2021-CCAG Quarterly Investment Report 9-30-2020.pdf
	Q1 2021 CCAG Quarterly Investment Report 9-30-2020.pdf

	5 SR_Basic Financial Statement Audit and Memo on Internal Control
	6 SR_Single Audit
	7 SR_ STIP PPM Audit
	8 SR_Measure M Audit
	9 SR_2021 Calendar



